

March 13, 1951

Mr. Tom Gordon
Paxton Building
Abilene, Texas

Dear Mr. Gordon:

RE: I. A. Stephens Lee No. 1 well,
NW 34 32-6N-30E. Quay County, N. M.

This will confirm our wire of March 8, 1951, which releases you from our previous shut-down order, inasmuch as you have supplied us with the surveyor's plat, bond and C-101 on the above-captioned well. I herewith enclose your approved copy of the C-101.

I am very sorry that it was necessary for me to delay your operations to the extent to which I have, but you will agree that it was the only thing that I could do under the circumstances. I am sure that any future operations you may have in the state will begin much more smoothly.

Very truly yours,

Elvis A. Uta

EAU:nf

Encl.

March 13, 1961

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C.

Re: J. Edgar Hoover, Jr.
J. Edgar Hoover, Jr.
J. Edgar Hoover, Jr.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

This will be a letter of introduction to you from the
J. Edgar Hoover, Jr. who has been working for me for
some time. He has been working for me since 1955 and
has been very helpful in many ways. He has been
very helpful in many ways. He has been very helpful
in many ways. He has been very helpful in many ways.
of the C-101.

I am sure that you will find him to be a very
helpful and capable person. He has been working for
me for some time and has been very helpful in many
ways. He has been very helpful in many ways. He has
been very helpful in many ways. He has been very
helpful in many ways. He has been very helpful in
many ways. He has been very helpful in many ways.
to the state of California.

Very truly yours,

John F. Kennedy

Enc.

Enc.